
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460 

APR 24 1995 OFFICE OF 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Consent Decree in Natural Resources Defense Council 
Inc. v. Brown, Civ. No. 95-634 PLF (Storm Water Phase 
II litigation) 

FROM: Susan G. Lepow 
Associate General Counsel 
Water Division (2355) 

TO: Michael B. Cook 
Director 
Office of Wastewater Management (4201) 

Attached is the Consent Decree settling litigation over EPA 
implementation of Section 402(p)(6) of the Clean Water Act, 33 
U.S.C. §, 1342, (p) (6). The Consent Decree, entered by the court on 

April 7, 1995, contains schedules by which the Agency is to 
propose and publish regulations for storm water discharge other 
than those already regulated under 402(p)(2). As you know, these 
new regulations have been referred to as Phase II of the storm 
water program. Also attached is a Settlement Agreement 
addressing issues remanded by the Ninth Circuit in litigation 
over Phase I of the storm water program. Though NRDC could have 
sought judicial remedy to enforce the remand, they chose not to 
do so based on the Settlement Agreement.. 

To remind you of its terms, the Consent Decree requires the 
Administrator to sign and promptly forward to the Office of the 
Federal Register a notice proposing Phase II storm water rules 
for public comment by September 1, 1997. Signature on the final 
regulations is required by March 1, 1999. The Settlement 
Agreement contains identical dates for regulations addressing the 
portions of Phase I storm water regulations that were remanded by 
the Ninth Circuit. 
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we have worked closely with your staff and we greatly 
appreciate all the time and effort they invested in settling this 
matter. Please extend our gratitude to the, especially Ephraim 
King. If you have any questions, please have your staff contact 
Stephen Sweeney of my staff at 260-8739. 

Attachment 

cc: Dana Minerva 
Jim Pendargast 
Ephraim King 
Bill Swietlik 

Pam Mazakas 
Carrie Wehling 



IN TX8 UNITEL) STATES DISTRIcr COURT 
FOR TKE DISTRICT OF COLUMBU’ El L1 E D J 

APR -71995 
HA= RESOURCES D8PENS8 COUNCIL, 
INC., 

Plaintiff, 

c&* U.S. otatrtct court 
Otatrtct of Columbk 

V. 

CAROL M. BROWNER, As Administrator I 
of thr P.s. 8nvironmurtal Protwtion ) 
AgmCyi Md DUITEO STATES 1 
ENVIRO-AL PRO’PECTIOU AG=CY; 

; 
Dafandants. 1 

WHEREAS plaintiff thr Natural Resources Dafmsr Council, 

Inc. (WRDV) fil8d a complaint in this Court pursuant to s8ction 

505(a)(2) of the Clean Watu Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. S 1365(a)(2), 

alleging that the defendanta, Carol Browner, in hu official 

capacity a8 Admini8tr8tor, andthrtfnitad States Environrurtal 

Protemtion AgUrCy (&ll@tiv~ly QPAa), have violated 

nondiscretionary duties undu sections 402 (p)(Sj C (6) 

of the CWA,. 33 U.S.C. s Z342(p)(S) C (6), by failing to submit 

reports pursuant to swtion 402 (p) (5) and irrsua storm watu 

regulations pursuant to #action 402(p)(6) ("Phase II storm 

water regulatiori8a); 

WHEREAS plaintiff NRDC ewks in its complaint a declaration 

that EPA's alleged failurr to puform the alleg8d 

*ondiscretionary duties violatas the CWA and is arbitrary and 
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capricious wtbr the Administrative Ptocuhra Act, s U.S.C. 

ss 5sl-s59, 701-706, and an order r8quAring the subabsion of +ha 

rapo& and thr promulga'tion of thr regulation8 by datu u; 

m EPA issued on 01: about Hamh 30, 1995 a diraut 

final rule purNant to CWA section 402(p)(6), 33 U.&C. 

S 1342 (p) (6), providing (a) tbatz l auh stormwatu disuhuga 

demignatrd by tha National Pollutant Digubargr Sl~t&on.Symtu 

(VPDma) pumittfng authority aa oontributing to a ViOlatfOn of 

qwatu quality l turdard or.a8 a significant contribatu ol 

pollutant8 to United Statu watus, 8hall apply fez a NPDBs 

parmit within 180 days of duignation ox a lat8r dat@ 8paaifiul 

by tha NPDES pcrrritting authority, and (b) that all 0th~ souruu 

of 8tormvatu di8chargo8, not othomfi8i r8gulatd undo cla 
saction'402(p)(2)-(4), 33 U.S.C. S 1342(p)(2)-(4), mu8t apply for 

a permit Jay Harch'31, 2001; 

WHEREAS NRDC and BPAhavo agreed to axacuta this Consent 

Dur8a without trial or adjudication of any i88um of law or fact 

hemin in otdu to amid protractad litig8tfon amd h8va agrud to 

a srttluubt which thay considu to k fair, adequate and irk thr 

public intuutj 

WEZREMIIWK:andSPJLagr8athatiti8 intbpubliu intuwt 

that EPA seek aad obtain r.uonan d&Ion8 from a bruad-baud 

advisory QrOUp f;n d8V8lOpillg the Pha8e II StOr8 WatU X~htiON 

on an orduly and expeditious basis; 

WIIXREM .EPA Antand to convaa8 an advisory group pUrNNt to 

th8 F8dUal Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App. 2, to d&amino 
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which point l urcu of storr vatu should k WU~ w aa m8r 

11 StOC8 Watu: rmlatiOM ) ralatiw prioritiu v ntch 

BOurCU, andhovthq a&ould be addruud) 

WBEREAS JPA intmd8 to convena the fint rutiag of thi8 

advisory group bafore April 30, 19993 

- it i8 in the iauutof tbpublie, tImpuau, 

and judicial economy to ruolvr this action wfth-t continuing 

litigation and the COU& finda and detuminu thatthis 

emttluurt rapruantm a fair; jU8t Md mqQit8bla ruolution of 

t&e claim8 ralmd in the ccmplaint and i8 kr tb p\tblio inturut; 

- by UrtUfng into thi8 COMUt .a, WRpc ud Epa 

do not vaiva any claim or dafansu ralatd to say f-1 agency 

action taken pur8uanttothi8Mcr~~orad8itteanyoontmtion 

of law or fact; 

wIn52BM the putiu &mm ruolvmd iupu r8l8td to the 

‘COUTt’8 0-U i.Tb -a8 Ds-'Ina. V. 0.8, 

s I 966 ?.2d 1292 (St& Cb. 1992). 

in a 8apuata S&tluut AQrumuat, a copy of vhioh i8 l ttauhed 

humto and filed with cair brctraa 801dwy fat: hfOX88tiOXUl 

P-P--t and- 

WBmRAs on 8r about March 31, 1995, lLpII mamitt& to 

Congru8 report8 rrrq\litad by CWA sutfon 402(p) (5), 33 U.&C. 

s 1342 w (a). 

NOW mRR.RFoRR, before the taking of tutirarrp, vithout trial 

or adjudication of any*iuur of fact or lav, and Upn tha COuut 

qf th8 partfu, tha partiu hueby rtfpulatm and it i8 hm 
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ADmDcxD, ORDBLg)N?DD8CREQ a8 follov8: 

1. By S8ptubr 1, 1997, =A rbll 8ign ud my 

forward to tha Off&a of tb ?adual Rqiatu for publiutioa l 

notic of propoud rula8kl~9 caaudag'Pha80 II 8temntu 

regulation8 r8quird by CWA rocztion 402 (p) (6), 33 U.8.C. 

S 1342(P) (6). 

2. By March 1, 1999, -A -11 8im urd pto3p+ly forward to 

th8 Offior of thr bodu81 R8gi8tu for publie8tioa a notica of 

ffnalrulu8kingconcunimgPha.u II 8tormnturmqalatfona 

raquirad by CWA l ction 402(p) (6), 33 U.SoCo S 1342(p) (6). 

3. Thrfbal~makingdwadbadiapuaqraph2.U 

fully aad complataly dm BPA’m obliqatiou undu CUA 

srction 402(p)(6), 33 U.S.C. S 1342(p)(6) ('the -Car 

. . . l hall i88~a r8gulation8 . . . vhidh duignata &om~&~ 

di8ChaXga8, othuthanthO8~ ducribed in [-8eCtiOn 

402 (p) (2) 1, to k r8gU&8d to prOt@Ct nt~ quality ud a&all 

88tab1hh a compr8hu8~vm program to r8gulat8 maah duignat8d 

8OUXCm. F*pxogrua& l tarfniglrr, (A) utablirh 

prioritiam, (b) utablbh raquiruuk8 for Stata 8tOZ8ntar 

managuut pzogra8, and (c) aeabliah upeditioua dudIiauP), 

NRDC ha8 takan.th~logal pohtion that, if lclpadatuainu tltaat 

PUfOZ’UMr 8tandWd8, guidalinu, @.d8ftu,ruruqrrm+~EWtbu 

and/or trUtrurt t8ChllfwU U8 n8C888U’y t0 Ut8bli8h a 

coaprrhuuiva bregru, than~EFA -ha8 a nondiurationuy dufp to 

pUbli8h any 8Uch pufomaac8 8+MdWd8, guidalinu, 'JUidurC8, 
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of the nondiscretio~ duty UdU CUA r@Ckiol’~ 402 (p) (6). Tha 

parties ruewe the rig&t to contut th mopa of tha 

nondfscrationary duty undu CWA 8wtiOn 402(p)(k) in a court 

having jurbdiction. 

4. ma final rulrrrlrfng duerib& in paragraph 3 shall 

include l ithrr (1) rqulatioru fully frplmting CUA section 

402(p)(6) with respect to all Storm Vatu $bOhUgU not already 

regulated undu~~WA mution 402(p)(2)-(4) ox by duigxmtion of 

the NPDES permitting authority undu t&e dire& final ala EPA 

intenti to issue by Mar& 31, 1995 (aOthmiu uM8gulated storm 

watu dfschugua) , or (2) rmatiorur fully iqplauktiny ClUL 

section 402 (p) (6) with rupoct to 8oma 0-i” USmpl8tmd 

storm vatu dfrctmrgu and a decision that no furtbu mlaaklng 

is neceisary in otdir +o fully dir-r EPA’s obligation8 undu 

CWA section 402(p)(6) vith respect to the remaining othervisa 

unregulated storm nwr duohugu. 

5. Thi m f&l%81 N&e =A i8Nd 011 OI: rkm+ xuch 30, 

1995 i8 not iaWnUd to ud does not 88timfy tPA’8 obliq8tionm 

undu para- 1 8nd 2. 

6. Beginning on mkr 31, 1995 and Uch SbC Wrkthm 

thrreaftu untfl tha publlc8tion of thrr Final Rub undu 

?aragraph 2, EPA shall psovida a written updata to counul for 
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mujc conc8ZThg action8 tabn in tha preading puiob to 

effactuate this Wcrm and the attachd Sottluurt AQrauurt. 

EPA 8-11 malee ruch rqorta publicly l vrrilabla upon toquut. 

7. Tba proviaion8 of this Deema 8hall ba mdifid fair good 

cauu l hewn. The provi8;fona rmlatfng to data8 

thi8 Decrm rhall k modified acwrding to the prouduru 8rt 

forth in paragraph 8 of thi8 Dwru. Nl.othu #rovimio~ of 

thi8 Docreemay k wdifi@dbywFi- COMUrt Of IJRDC and EQA, 

or by thr Court upon requut of l ithU pl;rty. 

8. Xodification of tZm d&u 8at Co- ia tbb Doerma -11 

k by writt8n conunt of NR0c and EPA, 0s in aceorddnu with the 

procadura8 8pwifid blow. 

(a) If a party filu a wtion rqumting wdification 

of a data or datu utablishad by thi@ Decrrea and providu noticr 

to the othru: party at l-8+ thirty (30) d8y8 &or to filing such 

motion, and film the motion at laa8t 8ixty (60)’ day8 prior to 

tha data for which nodification i8 8ought, th@n tha filing of 

f4uchwtion,uponrqqut, 8hall8taythmdakfarcvhiCh 

modification is 8ought. Tokaffackivu,ury8ua&noticemu8t 

include the ataku of actiona the party hu mada in attupt to 

complywithtbodeadlin~, it8 actiormto irrpdite it8 compliur<# 

with tlmraqubaant, andt&apmpo8odd8ta~vhfoh it- 

to fulfill its obligatioru. suchmtay 8hallra85.n inafftcwt 

until tha l uliu to occax of (i) dispa8itivm ruling by thi8 

Court on such motion, or (ii) tha data aought in tha 

modification, or (iii) tha data which is.rriXty (60) day8 aftU 
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tha data for which modificatioir ia aought. Only ona me& 

automatic SUY.ahrll be parmittod for aach dudUm for: vhkah 

modification i8 l ought. 

(b) If am fila8rrotfoaraqurrtinqmdkffcuti~ 

of a data or dam utablilhad by t28.ia Mural totalliag thirty 

(30) days or la& and pcovidu notice, u dueibad -,tOw 

othu party 8t 1-t t&irty (30) day8 priar to the fl$ng of 8uch 

motion, then tha filing of ada metiom 8haU, woa w, stay 

the data for which mdifioation f8 8ought. Suoia 8tay almU 

ruain in offactvntil the oulilu to occur of (i) 8 WitAm 

ruling by this court OIL 8uab metion, as (U) tha ata wught in 

t&8 modification. onlyona8uchautmati~mtay8hallIn 

permittad for uch dudlina for w!hich mdifieafoom ia wq&t. 

(c) ff a party l wklngdfi~~ti~~doaanotpsov%da 

notior pursuant to aubpm8gmpU (a) or (b) m, that m rrry 

move the Court for a 8-y Of the da- fU Which UdifiMtiO#l 18 

sought. Th*partyradciagwdific8tbn~~rrrbpulgrrph 

(c) #hall giva notim to tha othu piuty u m u wiblm of 

it8 iatuat to male a moduiMtbl and/or 8-y of tha data mought 

to k modliliad. ma notha providad undu Ulr rrtbpurgrrph and 

any motion fopr~~y~~drwnr;~~tr-conoino~lyuhythrr 

party could not hmm utilirod tha notification m ret 

forth in subparagraph8 (a) and (b) ab0-m. 

(d) If tha court daniu a rotion w =A to -fY l 

data l 8tablf8hd by Thea -aa, ehUr the d8m for a* 

modification had baur rmquutad ah811 k (i) -8 l&U: Of m 
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days aftu the ata of thr Court'r denial or tkm da- aat tom 

in this Decrnr Or (ii) 8Uuh 0-U dab a8 t& CoUrt 88~ 8p8~im, 

(a) Any m-ion to modify tha 8ahadulo uhbli8had.~ 

thh ~aoltn till k a cm8paniadbyamotion fosapditd 

coruiduatiti. Allpaeiutolzle~~lljoiauryruch 

motion for upaditad conaiduation. 

(f) Nothing in this Dacrn, or ia the pUtiu' 

agrmmubtte i+r W, q&allkc8natmIadtoliri+tlmquit8bla 

povv8 of the M to modify tha tuu of thi8 Dacraa upon a 

shoving of good cauaa by any party. 

9. Nothiq in tiii8 @8ant Wn ZaliaVU =A Of tha 

obligation to a& ia a manmu corui8tmt with ippliorblm law; 

including thr notica amdconmt andotharpzovimi0M0fth. 

Admini8tratim~Roc&urm Act; S U.S.C. SS SSl-SSS, 70t-706; and 

CNA nation 403, 33 U.S.C. S 1342. NoprovidaiofthiaDaoru 

8hall Mintupretti a8 orconstitua a conitnnt orraqukement 

that EPA obligata of pay funda in contravention of t&m 

Anti-Miciuwy Act, 5 U.&C. S 1341; or any et&e applfmbla 

appropriation law 01: mgulation. If =A miavu that( 

compliance vitb axky l pglie8bla law may lud t0 nomaapli-tith 

tha tarm.8 of this coa8ant Daoria, EPA 8hall utilirr.the 

procduru for modifioation of thi8 co- - 8puifiad 

herain. 

10. If 8ub8oquant logi8lation alter8 or ralievu EPA of it8 

Obligationa With r@sp@ct to thi8 maa, thUi ttla trhVUlt 

pcrtio~ of thi8 Dacma 8hall be altered to tha extmt appli-ble 
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and thr parti- -ll joFntlyfniormthacourt. 

11. In the event of a dbputo &tvun the partfu 

concuning tha in+Up@tatioa 01: iaplmant8tion of any amet of 

thfa Daexm, th8 dlsputirrg party -11 pmvide t&e ot&u m 

with a writtan notice outlw the rmW,of tb dimputa and 

raquuting nagot4atioM. Iffhrp8eiuunnotrucT&anagrud- 

upon ruolution wit&h twmty (20) vozking d8y8 after tb ru8ipt 

of the notice, rithupwtym8yrotnt&Cautttere8olva t&a 

diapuk. 

12. KPA l gru8 tmt pumaant to CUA 8aotAon SO8(d), 33 

W.S.C. S 1366(d), NROC ia antithd to CO8tm (ix~cluding rrrr#onabla 

attorrmym’ fus) a0srUmd U Of t&W da- Of thir Dear- m fu8 

to k lncurrad in obaining tbom fem. Imac -11 nrbrit any 

claimand l ~ppottingdocumn tmaftuueryoft&ahcrutoEs?A. 

Wit&fn.a period of 90 day8, bogianlng With the data -A racaivu 

HRDc’s claim and mapportfbg doamu ~tion, =A will Wnlaa 

NRDcQ claim for ru~nable Lam ud coats, 8316 the putiu till 

muk~~goodf~ith~fartto~utothrr~~~~~~- 

k paid to 1IIIpc. Ifthap8rtb8areuxmblatoqrwonUir 

immu, NR0c wUl file aa application with t&r Co8aHz for tha 

raoovary of - iadurmd in oonnution vith this Douu aa% -A 

~y.fflm a rm8poruo thumte within 30 d8y8 Ircn mipt of NRDC'm 

application. 

13. lllry'noticm or notifications raqufmd or provida for 
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by thf8 Doer** Should )n aen+ to t&a folloving: 

For NRDC: P&u 8. Labrmr 
Natural RUourau Dafanu Council, Inc. 
40 wut 20th straat 
Nav York, NY 10012 

OF?ICI: (212) 727-2700 
FAyt (2L2j 727-1773 

or to such ot&upuaaauNSDCuymbwquaatly idantify in 

vritlng to EPA. 

For EPA: St8phur J. svunay 
U.S. mavironmua~l Rotution Agumy 
office of Ganual Counml (2355) 
401 n Strwt, S.W. 
Wamhbgten, DC 20460 

omat (202) 2604700 
?A%: (202) 260-7702 

Jeffrey It. Lu 
u.s; DapaemMt of Jutiu EnvlrolmMtal Dafuma sutim 
lOthStr~tandPumylv8ahAmnua,N.W. 
Wuhingtm, D.C. 20530 

oma: (202) 514-1880 
FAXI (202) 514-2384 

or to such othu pumonorpu80~ u KpIIorr DoJuy~urtly 

identify in vritibg to W. 

II. mm court 8h8ll ratain jurbdietioa to coamtmm and to 

datemine udeffeutuatocompliancevith~~~t~ 

dmidr any mtioa to rodify ti any ~itiO8 for a-’ f- 

and coats that may ba filed by NRDC. Tlaia Conmast a -11 

terminate upon publication of the final rogulatioru ducAbd in 

paragraph8 1. and 2. AFtu publication, EPA till 80 notify tbm 

parties andtlm Court. 
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15. No-ho in k&e teru of this wu &all k combo 

to confu j~i~ctiorr upon thi8 Court to roviau any da&don, 

eithu procedural or subatantfva, to k uda by tha Administrator 

pursuant to t&h Dearu, acqt for: tha purpoau of drtamlning 

EPA?8 compliance wit&l tbi8 Dacrrr. 

16. Nothing in tbio D.CrW 8hdl ba COMtrUd to lkit or 

modify gP~'m dimration undu t&e ClUn W&u Act, 01: by gumral 
prfnclplo8 of achini8tntiva law to l ltu, annd, 01: rovi8r. 
rqulatiorm, puforrurcr l tandardm,guidalinu, guidance, 

managuant practicu 01: trUtmUit r@mt8 ralatad to tha 
mattu8 rwolvd in-8 -W, iiUry# Lrartirrtotti, or to 
promulgata mupuwding ragulatio=. 

17. Nothing in tbi.8 DaCXaa -11 b. 0OSUtXU.d t0 lkit 
m's rmmadiu or claiu againstl!PAif -Adoem notcomplywith 

the obligatform of thh m or tba obUgatioa8 u modifhd in 

the wu provide fu in this Da%**- 

18. Tha undaraignad rapmUntativU Of UQh m Ceify 

that thy ua miry l utborimd by tba puW thry r--t to 

consent to thacmxt'fiantryof, arrdbindthr~~~*~ 

of, tU.8 Daeraa. 
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m PARTIES so AGREm 

Natural Rumar-8 D8fua88 council, Ina. 
40 u88t 20th 8-t 
N8w York, Ny 10011 
(212) 727-2700 

ctr 

1310 N.w Yo?k Ave., #*W. 
Wuhhgton, D.C. 2000s 
(202) 763-7~00 

lroEIm0- mmTw 8TATm 01 
AM5UCAonbdmlfofTRRUMITQSfATRS 
RivIRo- -o#AaQ8cYaw 
CAmLX.BRounm, Mdni8tratort 

r&IS 3. saiI?Fm 
As8i8taa AttarMy mnu81 
mnhoNantandlt8tur8lmourcu 

8n88 swtion 
mviron8ueandH8tus81. 
Diviafon 
unit8d stat88 DqarmuAt of slutim 
P.O. Box 23986 
Wuhingten, DC 200264986 
(202) 514-1880 

DATED: 
I 
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STEPlim J. SwaMEy TKL 
U.S. Envkorrrrurt81 Protection Agumy 
Offioa of Ganual Co\uual (2355) 
401 n strmt, S.W. 
WadhgtOn, DC 20460 
(202) 260-7700 

so ORDmED? 

Unitad Stata Distriut Judge 
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C!wlc, u. s Omrlct cwrt 
Distrktof CelumbE;r 

v th* Admini8trQtot of t&e unitmd statu enVirOrlm~~& 

protection AguICy ( .“rp)ria)‘ prorUlg8tad NatiOtlal Pollutant 

Di8charg8 Elimination Symtm ("#pD88*) p8mit application 

regulation8 for di8chargu ceapowd antkoly of l te= vata 

associatmd vith indu8trial activity on Novabu 16, 1990, 

pursuant to Clean Watu Act (WUAa) 8eckion8 402(p)(2), (3) C 

(4), 33 U.S.C. SS 124?(p) (t), (3) C (4), (‘PhUO. I 8tOrm vatmr 

WKERBAS in -al mea ma s v. a 
, 

, 966 t.2d 

1292 (9th Cir. 1992), the United St&U Cuurt of Appeal8 for the 

Ninth Circuit held (a) thrt EPA'8 duiaion ia t&8 Ohur I storm 

watt rqulations that con8truction activity df8tuzbinq lu8 than 

five au.8 wa8 not aa8800iatmd vith,induatrial activity~ ~8 

arbitrary and capricious and remanded t&at portion of the nrlr 

for further procuding8, and (b) that tlm portion of the Phase I 

stormfatu mgulatiozu govarning certain catmguiu of 

nmnufacturin~ facilitiu, u dataminod by their StandaH 

Indu8trial~'Clu8iflcation (SIC) coda, that uo covuti only ii 

certain vork uu8 or utuial8 are aacpeud tw 8tomntu 

("nonurpo8~ light indu8try") va8 arbitruy and capriaioua, 

vacated that poktion of tha rule and tmandad it for turthu 

procuding8; 
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actionpuS8U8atto th~rmmdordudbythaNint&c~t h 

m v. m, 966 P.2d 1292 (9th Cir. 1992) ; 

WIIERZAS NRDC ha8 g-ad not tc fila 8 Petition for: m 

in the United Sktu court-of AppUl8 8m. an order raqu.jsing 

EPA to take action pumuant to the raand ordered in m 9. ma, 

966 F.2d 1292 (9th Cir. 1992); 

m NI?'+intUtd8 to COllVUl@ by wil 30, 1991 U l dVi8ory 
group (“wet vuthu l dvi8ory group”) pur8unttothaPadanl 
Advf8Oy collittn Act, 5 U.S.C. App. 2, to d-lop bsud-bud 

con8umus rabting to’%?& VUthU i88UU UndU the me including 

regulation of 8toz-m ntu; 

m Uhdu CUA 104(b)(3), =A hu l vardd l ~xiutaly 

$30,000.00 irr grant8 in fi8c81 yau 1994 8la ham budgeted 

apprOXb&aly $400,000mO0 for Qnnt 8W8d# hi fbC8l y@U 1991 to 
ba avardad to 8~1fC8Xt~ 8rJdng to eowuot 8tum ntq 

indu8tri81 pUm$ttby l ffUtiVUW88 prOjUt lmdU the -8 

m the -U Vi& t0 tifti 8 dthUl3t Of tbi8 

mat+rr:vithovrtuqsuuivrrudp~~li+i~~ant 

NOW VRB, MBDC rad WA hueby 8gni U fOllOV8r 

1. ’ 1s tha vat vuthu advisory group im eonvend, =A 

8h+l raqunt t&t group u8u8, and p~+h rncnmdatiorU 

ragardinq (8) publio putioiption in rtorr ntu @t+W u 

r~l8tiOth +d (b) f8dlitiU VhU@ UtUid tiirrg e-t 

Of UtiVitiU, r8V UtUi818, intU-di8t@ p&U-, finrl 



product8, waste utuial#, byproductr, or ind~8tri~l ~chh~y 

we not expO8d t0 8tor8 MUI?. 

2. By SaPtm+r 1,.1993, =A -11 8igZ~ UM forwar to t&a 

office of tha Fadual R+gi8tu for publication a not188 of- 

propoud ruluakhg that l ddruau tha mmubdai portion8 of the 

Pha8e I 8torm watu regulatioru. 

3. By xarch 31, 1999, BOA mhalX to 8iga llLd foruwd t@ t&8 

Offica of the Fedual Rogf8tu for pub1ieation a not&cm of final 

rulmaking thataddramu tharaarided FQtiio~ ofthrPhue1 

storm watu regulatioru. 

4. Tha final malmakhg ducribmd in pirrgrqh 3 8hall 

fully and complately bimhuga =A’8 obliq8tiom unbu t&a 

ruand orduad in mv.S, 964 F.Zd 1292 (9th Cir. 1992). 

5. Thm provi8ion8 of thi8 Aqre-t may be mdifid for 

good causa shown by writtan CoIuant of NRDC and QIA. 

6. If subsoquaat lqidation altar8 or mlf8va8 EPA of it8 

obligation8 with rupaet to thb Agraamua t, t&athorolav8Tkt 

portion8 of t&b Agraaul t8hallkaltuadtRtburt+nt 

applfcablr UM t&r p8rtfu 8hall jointly infom t&e cmrt. 

7. No provi8ion of thi8 Agrumut aall bo iatvrppntd u 

or con8titute a~conitnat or requirdt that =A oblimt@ 01: 

pay fund8 in contravention of tha Anti-DIffaiuroy Aut, 5 U.S.Co 

S 1341; or aqy other applicable appropriationi lav or r@atfan. 
If EPA beliwes that co~liancm with any applicablr law may 1-d 
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to noncompli~C8 vith eha tars8 of thi8 Agraaaat, =A -11 

utflitm th. Procdua8 for modification of thir AlyEmt 

8pecffbd abova. 

a. Any llotica8 or notiiioatforrrr m 0~ provided for 

by this Agmuant a&uld be mnt to the foUowiagr 

Pot NRDC: Patar 8. Idmu 
Natur8l B Defumr Cauacil 
40 wee 20th street 
NW Yorrk, NY 10011 

oFma: (212) 727-2700 
FAX% (212) 727-1773 

or to such other pu8& N'NRDC may 8iabaquantly idmltify in 

writing to RPA. 

For EPA: Stephen J. svaaaay 
U.S. srwlronmuIt8l Rotact~on m 
Offlca of Gulu81 coulual (2355) 
401 n street, S.W. 
Wuihqton, DC 20460 

omat (202) 260-7700 
FAXt (202) 260-7702 

Jeffrey R. ka 
U.S. Dapaeaant of Jbstbo 
mlaoammt81Defen808wtioa 
lOfh(I+mtandPma8y~v&aAvoama,S.W. 
Wuhigton, D.C. 

0-a: (202) 414-1880 
FAXa (202) 514-2584 

or to sucli W parma ox pu8orm aa RPA OE DW up 8ubaquu& 

identify ii vritirrg to N?DC. 

Attarnr_Y Pa 

9. RP+agr8utbt8 al8A.m for co8taubdf~8wm2~~ 

NRDC in nagotiatinq this Agroaont rhould k govarnod by thr 
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proceu duCfW in paragraph X3 of the Consent DWZ~O mwd 

in ~V.BHM& to which a copy of thi8 Agraemnt ir 

attached. NRDCand ztPAagraethatoo8t8 and faoa uhich~8y~ 

claiaed by NRDC in negotiating tha Cm84nt Deeror and Urf8- 

sattluont Agmuent are ralat8d to one joint, nagotfated 

sattluurt and NRDC nmd not saparaaly idurtim coata and fees 

a88OCiat.d With the COn8Ut Ikcr8r aJLd this kgr.NNt fO= 

p-8*8 of iubmitting a claim to lfpA* 

10. NO+hfnginthi8~e~t~llkconrr+rud+ol~t 

Of modify =A'8 dbU&tiOn U&U the cl- w8- A+, OX by 

general principlu of admini8trativr law te l ltU, mend, of 

rwi8r r~latioru, pUforrurCr SBr gu%delixaN, guidance, 

aanaguutt pmctfcw 01: trutmnt rmqUiramnt8 ml8td to thq 

MttU8 r8801Vrd in this Agruunt, if any, from tiaa to time, or 

to promulgate 8uper8eding regulatiorm. 

11. Nothing i~b the term8 Of thi8 AgZNNXB talallbm 

con8tmaed to confu upon (L di8trict coUrt juri8dictfon to rwiw 

any d8Ci8iOn, l ithupmmduralor~8'-l=ti~,tobr:ud~by~A 

pUr8U~ttothb~~aUrt. 

12. -A’S O&li~tiNS UndU tbf8 WNNXht tU&l8- 

immediateiy upon BTA'8 promlgation of the ragulatioru, damriaa 

in paragraph 3: 

13. If EPA dew not act by tha datu ldurtifhd in thi8 

Agreuant or.as wd&fiti by tha partie8, NRBC uy frutitu+a, in a 

court having jurisdiction, an appropriate action to 8e8k an order 



requiring EPA to talc0 action puZ8Uarrt to the remand otiua 

m v. epLb, 966 ?.td 1292 (9th Cir. 1992) or purmm ury oaw 

remedy avail&l* at law, 

14. Nothing in t&f8 Agraault reliwu gPA of aa 

obligation to a& in a 8arma-z GOMiatUht with applicablLI lav, 

including t&e notfca aad mt and othu proVl8iOM of tb 

Amistrativa Frocedum Act, S U.&C* $$ Ml-SS9, 701-706 

scrctfon 402, 33 U.S.C. 9 1343. 

15. ~~undu8ignedrapru~t8tiv~ of WchprtYcutify 

that they am fully authorisd W thr m or WiU thq 

rapr:uant to bind thaer88pWtfW -AU b th tUS8 Of Cbir 

Agrmmurt:. Thi~hgr~amuatvillkdmmadtokmwutadand 

l hallbecomcr rffactfva vhukith- - l ignd by the 

raprasmtative8 Of t&i WiW 8at forth klOU- 



DATED: 

DATED: 

Natural Ramurcm D&m88 Council, Inc. 
40 wet 20th stroe 
Nov York, NY ZOO11 
(212) 727-2700 

A@! 3: /qr , 

13SO Now York Ave., 1.1. 
Wadafngton, D.C. 20003 
(202) 783-7800 

PORTHBDEPBtOAWT-ST&H8 01 
-CAon b&alfofTEIrrarTru ~Am?s 
mtvIRoN)Lp3ppu PRmETIoMAGmcrand 
CARoLn.BRouNl5k,M8inistntort 

I&ISJ. sCM??m 
Ami8tant Attorney Gumal 
Bnvironunt and Natural lbouma8 
Divhion 

Dofuua section 
&dronunt and Matural lb8omcm 
Division 
United State8 Dapuburt Of Jtuti- 
P.O. 00x 23986 
Washington, DC 20026-3986 
(202) 514-1880 
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enV~onmnta1 Protection Agency 

401 n Strmt, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20460 
(202) 260-6739 
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